## Yorkdale SCC

## Meeting Minutes – October 7, 2021

**In attendance**: Baydon Rowe, Polly-Ann Rowe, Dennis Nesseth, Janelle Pryblyski, Lori Betge, Shaylynn Brebnick, Julie Gabriel, Randeen Simonsen, Richelle MacDonald, Neil Wendell

**Regrets:** Raquel Weinmaster, Nicole Pohl

6:37 call to order

Past Minute Review: No issues noted

**Financial Report:** Prior year financial information was submitted to GSSD. New start to the fiscal year now; current bank balance approx. \$6K.

Motion made to reimburse Polly-Ann for Echo Lotto Fee set up and SLGA application. Julie motioned, Baydon seconded, all approved.

## **Principal Report:**

Intro to Shaylynn Hrebnick- representing the School's SRC.

Big Royal thank-you to Mulder Cattle Company and Oosthuysen family for significant donation to the school's breakfast program.

Enrollment numbers at 451; includes 11 DSL.

SRC Report: SRC is involved with Lions club to collect used eyeglasses; organizing playground clean up; spirit week planning. Big thank-you to Shaylynn for sharing an update and we look forward to next month's report.

Shaylynn and Randeen exited the meeting.

LIP: Review of this by Dennis Nesseth; not yet finalized. Once this is finalized, an email will be sent out for SCC approval and vote. Will be after Oct 12<sup>th</sup> PD day. Dennis walked through and on a high level provided information on required division outcomes.

Presentation by Lori Betge on Comprehensive School Community Health.

Return to school plan has changed from the beginning of the year – see bullet points below.

- Close Contact Vaccinated vs Unvaccinated
  - Unvaccinated: must self-isolate for 14 days from last exposure; cannot attend extracurricular activities; but can break isolation to attend in person school ONLY IF the Covid 19 close contact case is outside the household.
  - Vaccinated: Student can be in school regardless of where the exposure is and can attend extra-curricular activities (proof of vaccination required).
- Richelle asked if parents will still be notified if their child has been a close contact regardless of the vaccinated state of the infected student; per Dennis, yes.

- Rapid Test kits have been made available; 51 kits were assigned to Yorkdale; maybe 12 left. To be used for those 11 years old and younger that have not been vaccinated with hopes of reducing the spread of Covid if asymptomatic. Still strongly recommended to get tested at a Sask Health facility if experiencing Covid symptoms.
- Masks now mandated for all staff and students.

## **Other Business:**

Milk Program: No progress here; with Covid, not likely something that will be started this year.

EDSBY Question from Baydon – is this completely implemented? Will there be a Q&A or follow up session on this?

- Per Dennis waiting on more families to sign up for this. Then can transition from Remind to Edsby.
- Dennis to put a reminder in the announcements to get parents to sign up for this service.

Mom's Pantry pick up tomorrow. Use of refrigerated trailer donated by Kooler Refrigeration. Big thanks to that company. Some SCC volunteers will be there 10:30 to sort; Julie will be there at 8am to meet the trailer.

Quick discussion on the on-line lotto. This will take place in November with draw date in December. There will be costs with the company running the lottery so profit won't be 50% of the total sales but will keep things simple (and hopefully profitable! (2))

**Next meeting – Tuesday, November 2<sup>nd</sup>.** This will be the AGM followed by a regular meeting. Dennis and Julie to get this advertised through website, announcements and Facebook.